
Appointment: 
From: Redacted

Homer, Trina (70=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=REC1P1ENTS/CN=TNHC):
1- Redacted
b

To:
1 Redacted

I RedactedRedacted
| Redacted I Redacted ]
Redacted Redacted

; Skinner, NathanielRedacted
(nws@cpuc.ca.gov); Koszalka, Pete 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=PEKl);. Redacted

Redacted

Subject: FW: Updated: IOU-ED QCR Meeting 

Location: Energy 

Start: 3/3/2010 1:00:00 PM
End: 3/3/2010 3:00:00 PM

Redacted non reimbursable resource

All,

Here is the proposed time from Nat regarding the QCR meeting. I plan on accepting this meeting time from him 
on PG&E's behalf.

Thanks,
Daren

From: Skinner, Nathaniel lmailto:nws@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23,2010 9:00 AM 
To: Skinner, Nathaniel; [Redacted
Deana.Ng@sce.com 
Cc: Dhaval.Dagli@sce.com
Subject:
When: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 1:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Energy |Redacted I non reimbursable resource

]; I Redacted 1; Tom.Fillmore@sce.com; Eric.Little@sce.com;

Updated: IOU-ED QCR Meeting

Meeting to go over the QCR process and generic (cross-IOU findings) issues.

All 3 IOUs will be participating in this call, with a follow-up call to go over IOU specific topics.

Discussion items:
1) Common “problem areas” across IOUs
a. Debt equivalency
b. Price equivalency
2) Ideas on better aligning data between ERRA and QCR filings
3) Methods to incorporate changes from audit findings into QCRs, including timing and dealing with delays 
between audit findings and current “vintage” of QCR

SB GT&S 0045820

mailto:nws@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:nws@cpuc.ca.govl
mailto:Deana.Ng@sce.com
mailto:Dhaval.Dagli@sce.com
mailto:Tom.Fillmore@sce.com
mailto:Eric.Little@sce.com


4) Public versions of audit memos
5) Other IOU feedback on the 2009 QCR process
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